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Nonnye Grant OR’G‘NAL

To: Tanner, Troy

Subject: RE: Lantin American Nautilus USA Inc.

Good morning! Appreciate you checking this out and sending me the correct FEID number. Have a nice day!
Thanks, Nonnye

-----Original Message-----
From: Tanner, Troy [mailto:TFTanner@SWIDLAW.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 4:11 PM

To: 'ngrant@psc.state.fl.us' —
Subject: Lantin American Nautilus USA Inc. {} 2 00 53— /ﬂ
Nonnye :

Thank you for your call this afternoon. I knew as soon as I hung up I'd
be able to confirm the number. It always seems to work that way!

The TAX Identification Number for Latin American Nautilus USA Inc.
is: 65-111-8500. So just take off the first zero on the applicationm.

Thanks,
Troy Tanner

The preceding E-mail message contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the
attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender at 202-295-8360. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007
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(202) 424-7500 (main)

253

HIH T

COM (202) 295-8478 (fax)

CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS
SEC
OTH

e

tftanner@swidlaw.com

1/17/02



